From: ClickDimensions

To: Ali DiGuardo

Subject: Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application (Holt, Matthew)
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:39:52 AM

Confirmation | CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors Candidate Application - Holt,
Matthew

Hello,
A candidate application has been submitted for the CAAR 2025 Board of Officers & Directors.

Thank you.

Information Submitted

Please enter your full name: Matthew Holt

Please enter the email address
you associate with CAAR mcholt.ag@gmail.com
below:

Please enter your mobile

; 434-953-6752
number:

Please enter your brokerage's

‘ 1st Dominion Realty Inc
name:

How many years have you
been in real estate

| hereby submit my
application for candidacy for
the following role(s) - check all
that apply:

1-Year Director

| hereby submit my
application for candidacy for
the following role(s) - check all
that apply:

3-Year Director

Do you have an active real

estate license as defined by

the Department of Yes
Professional & Occupational
Regulation (DPOR)

Have you been a REALTOR®


mailto:system@clickdimensions.com
mailto:ali@caar.com
https://caarcrm.ramcoams.org/sfa/conts/edit.aspx?id=26b84771715d4455869b19f3b8d7ac5c
https://caarcrm.ramcoams.org/sfa/conts/edit.aspx?id=26b84771715d4455869b19f3b8d7ac5c

in good standing for at least
three (3) successive years
preceding candidacy

Have you been a REALTOR®
in good standing at least 18
months with CAAR

Have you had a National
Association of REALTORS®
(NAR) Code of Ethics violation
within the last five (5) years

Have you had an Article 10
violation of the NAR Code of
Ethics within the last five (5)
years

Do you have a violation issued
by the Virginia Real Estate
Board (VREB) within the last
five (5) years

Have you had a violation
issued by another state real
estate board within the last
five (5) years

Have you had a felony
violation of state or federal
law within the last five (5)
years

Have you previously served as
an Officer or Director of CAAR

Have you served as a
volunteer for another
REALTOR® organization

Have you served on the board
of another REALTOR®
organization within the last
three (3) years

Have you served on a board
of another organization within
the last three (3) years

If elected I will faithfully fulfill
all duties, including meeting
attendance and participation,
and will serve and abide by

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes



the Association's Policies and
Procedures.



Holt, Matthew
Classes
Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew
Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew
Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew
Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew

Class

7.29.24 Embracing Change: CAAR's

Guide to the New MLS Requirement
7.15.24 2024 New Laws

7.8.24 ABR- Accredited Buyer Rep (2

Days) - Day 1 Course

6.24.24 Sunlight Strategies:
Leveraging & Navigating Rooftop
Solar on Commercial Property

Implicit Bias Affects Us All 6.12.24
5.2.24 GRI: 509 At Home with
Diversity Certification

4.15.24 Update on Proposed NAR
Settlement

3.26.24 Bias Override: Overcoming
Barrier to Fair Housing

3.1.24 Buyer Broker & Listing
Agreement

Attended

True

True

True

True

True

True

True

True

True

Begin
7/29/2024 2:00:00 PM

7/15/2024 1:00:00 PM
7/8/2024 8:00:00 AM

6/24/2024 12:00:00 PM

6/12/2024 10:00:00 AM
5/2/2024 9:00:00 AM

4/15/2024 10:30:00 AM
3/26/2024 1:00:00 PM

3/1/2024 10:30:00 AM



Meetings

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

Meeting

The Art of Professional Poise 10-30-
24

2024 Property Rights Luncheon -
UVA Affordable Housing

CAAR Strategic Planning Session 7-
19-2024

CAAR Strategic Planning Session 7-
18-2024

6.25.24 CAAR Foundation Hosts
Community Land Trust Open House

Board of Directors Meeting 5-22-2024

5.16.24 General Membership
Meeting- Senior Living

Board of Directors Meeting 4-24-2024
4.19.24 CAAR Leadership Town Hall
Board of Directors Meeting 3-27-2024
Board of Directors and Foundation
Board of Directors Meeting 3-21-2024

3.21.24 GMM - Professional Honor
Society & Awards Meeting

Board of Directors Meeting 2-28-2024

Commercial Council Meeting 2-20-
2024

Board of Directors Meeting 2-14-2024

2-8-24 General Membership Meeting
- Contract Update

Board of Directors Meeting 1-24-2024

Attended

False

True

True

True

True

True

True

True
True
True

True

True

True

True

True

True

True

Begin
10/30/2024 9:00:00 AM

8/7/2024 11:30:00 AM
7/19/2024 9:00:00 AM
7/18/2024 10:00:00 AM
6/25/2024 11:00:00 AM

5/22/2024 9:00:00 AM
5/16/2024 9:00:00 AM

4/24/2024 9:00:00 AM
4/19/2024 9:00:00 AM
3/27/2024 9:00:00 AM
3/21/2024 10:53:00 AM

3/21/2024 9:00:00 AM

2/28/2024 9:00:00 AM
2/20/2024 11:35:00 AM

2/14/2024 9:00:00 AM
2/8/2024 9:00:00 AM

1/24/2024 10:00:00 AM



Committees

Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew

Holt, Matthew

Committee Term Begin
Strategic Planning 6/3/2024 12:00:00
Committee AM
Professional 1/30/2024
Standards & 12:00:00 AM
Grievance
Commercial 1/1/2024 12:00:00
Council AM
Board of Directors 12/7/2023
12:00:00 AM

Term End

11/30/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/31/2024
12:00:00 AM

12/4/2024
12:00:00 AM

Position

M - Member

D - Director

Status Reason

Current

Current

BL - Board Liaison Current

D1 - Director 1

Year

Current



